10/21/24, 8:35 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Nissen Farm Resource M2003001 Incomplete Application Notice AM1

e by A Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: Nissen Farm Resource M2003001 Incomplete Application Notice AM1

1 message
Andy Rodriguez <andy@civilresources.com> Fri, Oct 18, 2024 at 4:02 PM

To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Cc: Joel Bolduc <joel.bolduc@burnco.com>

See coversheet with information filled out and posted sign picture on 10-18-24. Kyle just posted the sign.

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 1:39 PM

To: Andy Rodriguez <andy@civilresources.com>

Cc: Joel Bolduc <joel.bolduc@burnco.com>

Subject: Nissen Farm Resource M2003001 Incomplete Application Notice AM1

Hi Andy.

As we discussed earlier today, the Nissan Farm amendment application is incomplete. The attached notice describes the
information needed to consider the application complete. Once | receive the two items, | will deem it complete and begin
the technical review.

Please reach out to me if you have any questions on this.

Have a nice weekend.

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist
E wz

Cell: 720.527.1640

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Address for FedEx, UPS, or hand delivery:
DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us | https://www.drms.colorado.gov
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STATE OF COLORADO

DIVISION OF RECLAMATION, MINING AND SAFETY

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St., Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203
Phone: (303) 866-3567

FAX: (303) 832-8106

— & —
SAFETY

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS
REGULAR (112) OPERATION
RECLAMATION PERMIT APPLICATION FORM

CHECK ONE: |E| There is a File Number Already Assigned to this Operation

Permit#_M20 Q3 001 (Please reference the file number currently assigned to this operation)

New Application (Rule 1.4.5) O [ Amendment Application (Rule 1.10)
Conversion Application (Rule 1.11)

Permit# _ M - - a1 (provide for Amendments and Conversions of existing permits)

The application for a Construction Materials Regular 112 Operation Reclamation Permit contains three major parts: (1) the application
form; (2) Exhibits A-S, Addendum 1, any sections of Exhibit 6.5 (Geotechnical Stability Exhibit; and (3) the application fee. When you
submit your application, be sure to include one (1) complete signed and notarized ORIGINAL and one (1) copy of the completed
application form, two (2) copies of Exhibits A-S, Addendum 1, appropriate sections of 6.5 (Geotechnical Stability Exhibit, and a check for
the application fee described under Section (4) below. Exhibits should NOT be bound or in a 3-ring binder; maps should be folded to
8 1/2" X 11" or 8 1/2" X 14" size. To expedite processing, please provide the information in the format and order described in this form.

GENERAL OPERATION INFORMATION
Type or print clearly, in the space provided, ALL information requested below.

1. Applicant/operator or company name (name to be used on permit): BURNCO COLORADO

1.1 Type of organization (corporation, partnership, etc.): _LLC

2. Operation name (pit, mine or site name): _ NISSEN GRAVEL MINE

3. Permitted acreage (new or existing site): 134 permitted acres
3.1 Change in acreage (+) 28 acres
3.2 Total acreage in Permit area 162 acres

4.  Fees:
4.1 New Application $2,696.00 application fee
4.2  New Quarry Application $3,342.00  quarry application
4.4 Amendment Fee $2,229.00 amendment fee
4.5 Conversion to 112 operation (set by statute) $2,696.00  conversion fee

SAND GRAVEL OVERBURDEN

5. Primary commoditie(s) to be mined:

. .. R 1,000,000 tons
5.1 Incidental commoditie(s) to be mined: 1. - Ibs/Tons/yr 2. / Ibs/Tons/yr

3. / Ibs/Tons/yr 4, / Ibs/Tons/yr 5. / Ibs/Tons/yr
CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS

5.2 Anticipated end use of primary commaoditie(s) to be mined:

5.3 Anticipated end use of incidental commaoditie(s) to be mined:




SIGN PSOTED ON
10-18-2024 AT 3:30
PM

BY KYLE REGAN
(CIVIL RESOURCES)

GRAVEL PILES
ON EXISTING
NISSEN GRAVEL
MINE
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